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March 13,2000

REFER TO WST-8
AND SITE #WMAP-013
Certified Mail: P 389 854 754

Mr. Chris Shellabarger, General Manager
Sunrise Sports Center

P.0O. Box 217

McNary, AZ 85930

Dear Mr. Shellabarger:

This correspondence refers to the underground storage tank (UST) removal report that
was prepared by Rocky Mountain Petroleum for the removal of two USTs located at the Sunrise
Sports Center in McNary, Arizona, on land of the White Mountain Apache Tribe. This report was
received by our office on February 10, 2000. In accordance with 40 CFR §280.71 and based
on the October 7, 1998 removal date, the closure report should have been submitted to this
office no later than December 31, 1998. '

Our review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples collected at
~ the UST site indicates no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropriate EPA, Region IX or
tribal soil cleanup levels.

‘The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site, where
two 10,000-gallon USTs were removed on October 7, 1998. This site does riot appear to pose
a current threat to human health and the environment. Therefore, EPA is not requiring further
action at this time.

Sincerely,
Chris)

- . Lester Kaufman, Chief -
; Underground Storage Tanks Program Office
Enclosure

cc: Kirk Massey, Sr., White Mountain Apache Tribe, EPO
Benjamin Nuvamsa, Bureau of Indian Affairs
Dennis Williams, indian Health Service
Burl Lambson, Rocky Mountain Petroleum



